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Dr. John X. Jamrich
Erickson Hall

Michigan State University
East Lansing, Michigan 48823

Dear Dr. Jamrich:

Mr. Kurland and I appreciated the opportunity to talk
with you at some length when you were in Washington, and I want
to express thanks also for your letter of May 15, which did not
reach us until this week. Not having heand from you earlier, I
assumed that it had not been feasible to arrange a meeting with
Board members on the 22nd, but I shall be glad to participate in
such discussions at a later date.

Sincerely yours,

_ Pasdian W N

Bertram H. Davis
BHD: mjw h

Dictated by Dr. Davis and
signed in his absence.




